#7 - EPA

From: Osborne, Christopher

Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2023 4:07 PM

To: FASAB <FASAB@FASAB.gov>

Subject: FW: FASAB Issues its Annual Report and Three-Year Plan

EPA reviewed the FASAB Annual Report and Three-Year Plan. We came up with the following
typographical comments:

1. Page 6 — Under Preliminary Views...there is an extra space between alternative solutions.

2. Page 6 — Under Implementation group meetings...there is an extra space between U.S.

3. Page 8 — Under Feedback on FY 22 Topic-Specific Trainings Taught by FASAB Staff...we suggest
changing the text title to black for consistency.

4. Page 9 — Under Professional organization presentations...(AGA)—national, the hyphen
appears too long.

5. Page 10 — Under Operations...Each member’s survey response identifies changes—positive or
negative—in, the hyphens appear too long.

6. Page 26 —Final page..... is blank...we suggest printing a “page intentionally left blank” or
delete the blank page.

If you have any questions regarding our comments, please let us know.

Thank you......

Christopher S. Osborne, CPA
Senior Financial Adviser

Office of the Controller
Environmental Protection Agency
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Ronald Reagan Building.
Washington, DC 20460
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